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Cathi Lindsley @L=Vs) 1

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:54 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecomn

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks, Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:05 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecom

I'm going to write on the CASR to remove "with modifications” before | bring it down this morning. The title
can he changed on this e-mail if that's more conveniant.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:03 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecom

Good Morning Jeff,

Would you please clarify for me as to whether you would like us to make the change to the docket title
"now,” or wait until we receive ATET Florida’s new transmittal letter.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:33 AM

To: Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM

Cc: Laura King; Cathi Lindsley; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecom

Yes, thanks Robyn.

From: Holland, Robyn P [mailto:rh0582@att.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:20 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecom

Jeff:

Sorry:

ftis a pure adoption. In such a rush | used the wrong letter. Do | need to do a new transmittal
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letter?

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:]Bates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 7:55 AM

To: Holland, Robyn P

Cc: Laura King

Subject: Docket No. 090355 - BST/AT&T and Global Crossing - adoption by Infotelecom

Robyn,

According to the transmittal letter for this filing, this is an adoption, with modifications. Upon closer

review, this filing appears to be a pure 47 U.S.C. Section 252(i) adoption because the ICA does not
appear to have modifications or amendments. Can you please verify there are no modifications of

the underlying ICA?

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made
available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

Aekokokok

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA622




